David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2010 10:07 PM

To: email@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Glaucocerinite from Kamariza Mine, Greece

This email is your weekly reminder of new minerals added to my web site.
Per your request, this is your special email notice of new minerals added to my web
site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Grossular Garnet with Diopside from Orford Nickel Mine, Canada

— Pyromorphite from Midnight Mine, Idaho

— Clinobisvanite and Pucherite from Londonderry Feldspar Quarry, Australia

- Sturmanite from N'Chwaning Mine, South Africa

— Coalingite on Serpentine from near Dallas Gem Mine, California

— Thaumasite from N'Chwaning Mine, South Africa

- Prehnite and Albite from Interstate 80 road cut, Paterson, New Jersey

— Natrolite-Mesolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

— Glaucocerinite from Kamariza Mine, Greece

- Almandine Garnet and Staurolite from Pond Hill, near Pearl Lake, New Hampshire
- Albite, Pyrite, Actinolite, Clinochlore from Gorge Road, Edgewater, New Jersey
- Sturmanite with Ettringite and Hematite from N'Chwaning Mine, South Africa

— Carletonite (MSH UK-15) in Pectolite from Poudrette Quarry, Canada

— Calcite on Sphalerite from Denton Mine, Illinois

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www . johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification from John Betts - Fine
Minerals To discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to
jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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